AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSH!IP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING TO BE CONDUCTED ELECTRONICALLY DUE TO THE COVID-
19 PANDEMIC COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-154
December 21 2020
6:30pm
Dial-in number (US) 1-841-2390-4238
Meeting ID: 851 1085 6328
Passcode: 518951

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of November 23" minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
a. None
8. New Business
a. Winter sports and the Governors delay until December 21% and potentially later.
b. Winter Wonderland Report
¢. Nature Center grant through Saginaw Community Foundation

OV hWN e

9. Old Business

a. None
10. Reports
A. Parks:

* Roberts Park: See agenda item

* Roethke Park: See agenda item

* Community Park: see agenda item
s Nature Preserve: see agenda item
e Day Park: see agenda item

Recreation Programs: None
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

moO®

11. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
November, 23 2020
6:15pm
Via Teleconference 824-4774-2877

Access Code: 896476
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

1. Sworein Craig Aimar, Scott Branch, Craig Blower, and Angela Alworden
2.The regular commission meeting was catled to order at 6:15pm by Chairmen, Scott Branch

3.PRESENT VIA Z00OM: Angela Alworden, Craig Blower, Dean Rusch, D.J. Sova, Craig Aimar, Scott
Branch

4. Approval of September 28" meeting minutes: No guestions or comments. Motion was made by
Alworden and seconded by Craig Blower. Roli Calt:
Ayes: Craig Aimar, Dean Rusch, D.J. Solva

5. Approval of Expenditures: No questions or concerns. Mation was made by Craig B. and 2" by
Alwarden to approve the September 28" expenditures are presented
Ayes: Craig Aimar, Dean Rusch, D.J. Solva

6. No Public comment

7. No Public hearing

8. New Business

a. Nature Center Building Advisory Committee: Moving forward for facility planning and fund raising.
This committee would be used to organize fundraising, help with creative planning, future
development, and brainstorming as we move forward.

Possible Course Of Action: Approved

Maotion: Craig Aimar and 2™ by Craig Blower

Ayes: Alworden, Solva, Branch

Nays: None

b.) Approval of 2021 Meeting Dates as follows:
Jan 25" Feb 22

Mar 22" April 26"

May 24™  Jjune 28"

July 26" Aug 234

Sep 27" Oct 25"

Nov 22™  Dec27™
Motioned Sy: Craig Blower
2™ by Craig Aimar

Ayes: Alwarden, Solva, Branch
Nays: None

Craig Aimar was elected Secretary and voted on by Branch, Alworden, and Blower.
Scott Branch was re-elected chairmen and voted on by Alworden, Blower, and Aimar.



Adjournment: 7:17pm

Craig Aimar, Secretary

11-28-2020

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be on December 21% 2020 at 6:30pm via electronic
communication, Zoom.



PLIED 00°96 SYMYd - SNOIS ONYTHIANOM WILNIM O¥d IDIIJ0 SSIYIXT INIHd ONIHSITANd 3 ,9NILINIVd 000°T06-¥LL-TO
yS2E9 Ly BTh $49/5dS0/HN¥LOEdS/NOZYRY/ SAMOd AANLId MANYE FIYLS $SAITddNS ONILYEIIO 000 0FL-bLL-TO
1yZE9 007211 ¥HANOM ¥HALNIM dML SYWOHL ~ dIOVYSN NOIS TYINAY NOIS Ssnd SIIT4dNS ONILYIIdO 000 0bL-PLL-TD
LTZES 8y LbE FONYNIINIYW/ SHIYdTS 10430 TWOH $317ddAS ONILYHIJO 000 0FL-bLL-TO
S0TES ZZ L6b 99¥T) - FONVYNALNIVH/SEIvdad LOd3d IWOH $IITAINS ONILVHIJO 000" 0bL-bLL-TO
SINIAT TYIOEAS poL 2de

97°8¢8'¢ FONYNILNIYW 3 SNOILVMEJO 0L, 3ddg I0d Te10L
99z€9 VL 822 103 TASIIA/SYD ONI XdM T3Nd TISIIA 5 SYD 00T " 8E6-0LL-TO
SETED G6°LE - nd XAFHD 2007 - FONYNAINIYR FTOIHIA NI ISAMHIEON FYIL NILIOL ISNIIKE ITOIHIA 000 8E6-0LL-T0
SETES S 66T - nd AAFHD 9007 -~ FONYNAINIYW FTOIHIA NI ISIMHIVON FdIL NILIOL ISNAAKI ITOIHAA 000°8£6-0LL-T0
vSZE9 67 9%T $49/SdSN/WNYLOAdS/NOZYHY/SIMOd A3NLId MNYE FLYLS IONYNIINIVH/ SUIVIT 000°0€6-0LL-TO
LTZES 06962 AONYNILNIYW/ SEIYdad LOdHEd TWOH FONYNIALNIYR/ SUIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-T0
061€9 LLT0TZ FONYNIINIYH/ SHIVATA STYOLS OSL IONYNIINIYW/ SYIVdTd 000 0E6-0LL-TO
roTEY 607129 SM¥Yd - FONYNIINIVN ¥1OGnM ONI INIAIINOI FTONIT FONYNIINIYN/ SYIVdTY 000°0E€6-0LL-TO
£GT€E9 19°LET SYYYd - ¥OLOYEL - MNYL T3nNd  YdHOD INIWAGINOIT NOLITIVD FONYNILNIYW/SHIVdTY 000 0£6~-0LL=T0
9219 SE€°65 SHYYd - INIY] SHYITIIM-NIMIIHS FONYNZLINIYN/ SHIVdTY 000 0E6-0LL-T0
LITEY 0€’6 HONYNIINIVWN TTIDIHIA SI¥Yd OILNY Vd¥N FONYNILNIYW/SAIVdaY 000 0E£6-0LL-T0
S0TEQ v8 52T DO¥TD - HONYNILINIVI/ SYIVd3d 10d¥a INOH HONYNILNIYH/ SUIVaTd 000 0E6-0LL=-TO
z92¢£9 L8 VE Lyd# - ¥AQ SQTAIHS GIg8 - TTIg ALITILA YIIYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0
z97€9 €€ 8% ad AQQET 00€ - TITE ALITIIN HALYM dML SYWOHL SHILITILIA 000°026-0LL-T0
z92€9 86 L1 IOILYED 6E€G66 - TTIF ALITILA HALYM dML SYWOHL SATLITILA 000'0Z26-0LL-TO
807€9 Z8°9L IHOIT v71 IS NOO¥E 664 - TTI9 ALITILN 0D ASYANI SHIWASNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
802€9 pC 602 LHOIT b1 Q9 AQddT 00€ - TIIG ALITIIN 0D X9¥INZ SYAHOSNOD SATLITILO 000'0Z26=0LL=-T0
GSTE9 L1022 ag ¥FTIIN S 609 - TIId ALITILN 0D ADYINT SYAWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0
GSTE9 0£'6E ad XQadT 00F - TII9 ALITILN 0D XO¥ANE SYIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-T0
$G1€9 g6 211 7004 - @4 AQAAT 00F ~ TII9 ALITILO 00 A9YWANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL=TO
GG1€9 €V 8 Q¥ IOIIWY¥D GE€G6 ~ T1Id ALITILO 0D ADYANI SUIWASNOD SIILITILO 000°026-0LL~-10
GGTE9 19°28 a¥ XQQ3T 00€ - T17TIE ALITILN 00 XOWINI SHIWNSNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
GGTIE9 8669 Q¥ ¥EAIY S 00L - TIIE ALITILO 02 A9¥3ANI SYIWASNOD SIILITILA 000°0Z6~0LL-T0
GSTE9 L0 Zh LS NOOWE GGL - TTIE ALITILO 00 AOWEANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
GGTED 6T LEE a¥ ¥ATIIN S GG - T1Id9 ALITIIN 0> XOW3NZ SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000 026-0LL-TO
SST1E9 £C 6L a¥ IOIIW¥D 0999 - T1Ig ALITILA 00 AOWANT SHIWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T10
7SCE9 0v L8 $49/5dSN/HWN¥LDAdS/NOZYHY/ SEMOG AINLId MANYE 3IVIS SNOILYDINARWOD SSITIIIM 00T 0G8-0LL-TO
vG2E9 01°82T SID/SdSN/RNYLOAIS/NOZYHY/SENOT AINIId MNYE AIYLS ANOH4ETAL 000°0$8-0LL-T0
VSZED 00" ¥ S49/SdSN/WNYLOIdS/NOZYHY/SEM0T AINLId MNYE 3IVLS S3ITIdNS ONILYHIA0 000 0FL~-0LL=TO
IONYNZINIYW 3 SNOILYEId0 0LL 3de

007022 DNYLSNOD/NOILISIADOY ALITIOVA 96, 3dag Jo3 Te3ol
192£9 007022 YN dMl SYWOHL - dd¥ IIWJEd TYOINYHOIW  dNNJ TYVIANID dMI SYWOHL IAYISINd TYALYN dWI TYLIYD SLS HLE6~9GL-T0
JNYLSNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOWA 8GL 3de

8€72s1’'e NOIIWMISINIKAY 2G. 3ded 303 Te3ol
8ETE9 S0 0% SMYVd - SAWYLS MITIVW WY¥90dd S¥D ALIAd O34 3 SM¥Vd Ik ONIHSITENd 3 ONILINIdd 000" T06-2GL-T0
¥SZE9 G6 ' CE 549/5dSN/WAYLIEdS/NOZYNY/SIM0E XKANLIJ MNYE JIVLS SIITAINS ONILY¥IAA0 000°0FL-2SL-T0
Z51¢€9 €6°LE 02/92/21-02/LZ/1T - IT10€ - WHID0AY WILSAS SSANISAY SAAvHd SAITAINS ONILVHAJO 000°0bL-25L-T0
£2Ce9 89762 asay/ALITIEYSIA/3ITT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW . 00E°9TL-CSL-T0
LOTED 69762 a®ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/3IIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00€°9TL-25L~-10
65TE9 T€°88T WNTWIYd 0707 ¥3ENEDAd TYINId YITEA AONYYASNI TYLNIG 002" 9TL-26L-T0
£27€9 88 101 gsay/ALITIEYSIA/3IIT FAIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2SL-T10
06T£9 60°GT NOISIA/HITYIH O dTIIHS INTE SSOMD dANTd FITT/IYSIA WYIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 001°9TL-2GL~T0
LOTES 88° 10T a3ay¥/RIITIEYSIA/AATT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYR 00T°9TL-25L-10
051€9 26 VLS’ NOISIA/HITYIH O CTIIHS INTL $SO¥D dANTd FONYINSNI HIIVAH 000°9TL-2GL-T0

NOILWHISINIWAY 2GL 3ds
anNad ONILYYIdO TYEIANID 10T pun

uotadTaoseg 9DTOAUT IOpUSA D88(Q 9UTT eD0ToAUT
MOAHD ¥EdV¥d ddAL MO3HD - dIvdd *
AaZITYNINOL
0202/LT/2T - 020Z/2T/1T SHLYG LSOd

4 Xo8YyD  unoury Taquiny 7

dTysumo], Seuoy], :g
4ddI3da -aIes



T8°198°L aNAJ ONILWYYEd0 TYYdENED 10T Puni I03 TBIOL

LT 1991 SINIAT TYIDAAS pLL 3deQ 103 Te3oln )
vLTES 00" 58T SAYAHOOME ANYTHIANOM ¥IINIM O¥d IDIII0 SSTYAXI INIHd ONIHSITINd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000 106~FLL-TO
SINIAZ TYIDAdS bLL 3de
aNNd ONILYYAJO TYHIENID 10T pun
# 3o8UD Junoury uctadraossg 8d>toaul JIOopuUap 258 SUTT 8DTOoAUT JsqunN I
MOAHO ¥uad¥d ddAL MOIHO - dIVd
adaZITYNNOOD : drysumo] S'eWOYl :¢

0707/11/2T - 0202/21/1T S4L¥YQ Ls0Od JYdIdq :ass



T8°198 L

ispung TTY Iod TeI0L

18°198°L Y¥IA0 TYIINID TOT pung
1STR10] pung .
# Xo8uDd J1UNowy uoT31dIIDS®g 2DTOAUT JIOopusp 288 B8UTIT 8DTOAUT Tequny T
MOUHD Y¥3dV¥d :3ddAL MOHHD -~ dIVWd
AHZITYNINOL dtysumo], Seuwoyy :e
nz0z//7/2T - 07Z0z/7T/TT SALV¥A 1LS0od AMAIAQ :aSE



00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHAIONd 000 LTIB~9GL-T(
DOYISHOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVA - 96 3de
L9799 6G°L0E9L ST bE6’GT TF 919 ‘261 00" %66 82T NOIIVYLISINIWAY - ZGL 3deq Teac
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 AYTILOO TYLIYD 000°0L6-2SL-TC
00°0 00°089°¢ 0070 00°0 00°069°¢ ONINIWYL 3 NOILYONdH 000°096-2G6L~T(
2291 86°192°2 00°0 Z0"8ED 00°00L‘T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000 106-25L-TC
0070 007006 0070 000 00°006S SADILON TY¥OET 000 006-2GL-TC
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 STIYDISAHd LNIRAOTAWI 000 9€8-2GL-T(
1e°¢ LT BTT'9T 00°0 £L°18€E 00°006°9T SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000 LTIB-2GL-T(
6L°0T 00°6L0'T 00°0 00°0€T 00°602°T SANA 3 dIHSYIGHIRN 000 #08-2GL-T(
007 02T  (00°02T) 00°0 00" 02ZL 00°009 : LIany 000" £08-2GL-T(
0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 933 NOILYEILSINIWAY 000 °008-25L-T¢C
60°0Se  (TI5°00G'T) 00°0 16°001°¢C 00°009 ALINYNI/AIN0E 321440 SAITIdNS ONILYHEO 000" SkL~ZGL-T(
€€ L 0L €E9’¢€ 88°0L 0£°99¢'T 00°000°S S3I7ddNS ONIL¥¥EJO 000 QP L-2GL-TC
0b 8T 0 89L'T 6606 09" T0L 00°0LF ‘T dWOD &4 NEWMYOM 000°6TL-2SL-TC
£9° €L 86°G6G6L‘¢E ZETGOT'T Zv 98v ‘01 00°2v2'VI NOILNIIYINOD WIROTAWE NOISNIJ 000 8TL-2GL~T(
PrUEL LB G6 89°62 £1°692 00" 19¢ LITIGYSIA WAL ONOT HONWINSNI 00€°9TL-2GL-TC
8£°99 8L 6GL T€° 88T 2270061 00°09¢2'2 FONTINSNI TYINIQ 002 °9TL-25L-1(
Ve LL v0°00€ L6°39TT 96°€G0'T 00" HGE'T TIIT/9YSIC WHIL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-Z5L-TC
LS°9TT (BB €9L) 01726 88°€LE’S 00°019'% INAODDVY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-2GL-TC
€9 VL 96265 'V 26 PLST b LOG'ET 00°001°8T FONYYNSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2GL-TC
b6°96 e vse b9 LB8 8L LYO'8 0020’8 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IAOTARE ¥DId 000 STL-2GL-TC
6€°LL ZETES9’S 08°996°¢C 89°9b€’61 007000762 ATHNOH. IHIL-1¥Yd SEDYM 000°50L-2GL-TC
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ AJ0 A¥d A¥Q ¥DIS 00F "F0L-2GL~T(
LO"EL 8L L08 9L 0€2 zz'T61'e 00°000'€E ATY930 ANIAJILS-A¥YTIYS 062 B0L-2SL-TC
29 €L 8b°G9F ‘0¢€ 82°086°'8 TS FE0 'S8 00°005’GTT AWIL-TI0d SITIYIVS 000 70L-25L~TC
NOILWMLSINIWAY - zGL 3de
saanatpusd:
66" L LE"TIV ‘0ED Pv'or6 ‘S £9°85€’LE 00°0LL'LYY SANNIATY THLC
66 L LETTTIV '0ED by 9b6 S £9°85€°LE 00'0LL LYY 000 adedg Teac
19706  (6£°0£6°21) (197611 6€°0€S LT 00°000°G NOI.LNEIHINOD/SNOILYNOT 000°6L9-000-1(
98°1F Lz LE8'E 0070 €L°29L°2 00°009'9 SLNANAIUOY ASYIET 00Z " L9%-000-T¢(
59761 00°029'% 00°0 00°0€1'T 00°06L'S TYLNAY NOITIAYA 000" L99-000-T(
00°0 00°008'F% 00°0 0070 00°008‘P SNOISSAINOD 000°058-000-TC
0070 00006 0070 0070 00°006§ SATYS 000" 6F9-000-1T(
00°'0 00700022 00'0 0070 00°000°22 SWYYD0¥d WIMS 000°8F3-000-1TC
£9°'22 G6°£99 12 S0 9ce’9 S0°9€€’9 00°000'82 NIVEL 000°LF3-000-TC
00°0 00°052'22 00'0 00°'0 00705222 dWYD AYd 000 §79-000-1C
0070 00°00G6'T 0070 0070 00°006'T TTIYEL00d O¥TI SHEI W¥dD0¥d TLL 0F9-000-TC
0070 00°006°¢ 00°0 0070 00°006°2 MTEM/NOY MG 0LL 0F9-000-TC
08°0T 00°09% ¥ 00°0 00°0%S 00°000°S TIVEAITION SIFI SHTIDOEd 69L°079-000-TC
9622 00°6T18'9 00°00¢ 00°686°1 00°008°8 AYIHOWY SHBI WYdD0dd 89L°0F9-000-T(
L8762 06°28G'9 (00°0LS) 05'L62'C 00°088'8 TIYEIINsYd SEEI WYdDoud LSL 0P9-000-1(
vz 61 F0'890°8 00°0 96°126'T 0070666 SOINITO SHId WYYH0ud 99.°05%-000-1(
LG 0F 00°629°¢ 00°0 00°6LY T 0070019 TI¥ELI0S LINAY SAEE WYdD0dd 9L 0F9-000-TC
00°'0 00'006°’€ 00°0 0070 00°005°€ TIYELI0S HLONOA SITL WYEDH0Ad F9L 0F9-000-TC(
€V’ T 00702292 0070 007 08¢ 00°009°92 ¥IDD0S SAAI WYYO0Hd £9L70%9-000~-T(
00°0 00°000°00€ 0070 00°0 00°000°00¢€ INYYD 000°996-000-1(
000 3de
SeNUDAL
aNad 9ONILYYIdO TYHdINdD - 10T pur
aasn (TYIYONEY)  TYNION (AS¥ad0ad) (TYIONEY) 139008 QAANANY NOILJI¥D53a HITWRON
1904 % AONYTYE 0Z0Z/T€/2T HINOW 0zog/1e/21 12-0202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA .

0Z0Z/1€/21T ONIONI dOIddd

dTysumo], sewoy] ‘¢

HYAIEa 48s



0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNT¥MJ 000 106-G9L~T(
91°6¢ 00°6€2’S 000 00°T9L'T 00°000°L SADIAYES JFLOTEINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T(
0070 007061 00°0 00°0 00°0GT SI¥IHS-L S3IITA4NS ONILYHEIJ0 00€ " 0FL-G8L-T(
69°0¢ 09°'GGF’T 0070 AL 00°001'2 $3IT7ddNS ONILYYELO 000" 0FL=-G9L-TC
000 00701 00'0 000 0001 dWOD S, NAWMYOM 000" 61L-69L~TC
000 00°0€ 0070 0070 00°0€ NOILNITYINOD ¥HAOTARI ¥DId 000 GTL-G9L-T(
00°0 00°00% 0070 000 00°00F ATMAOH FWIL-L¥Y¥d SAOYM 000" G0L=-G9L-TC
TI¥ELd0S 17Ina¥ - §g9. 3ds
00°0 00°001'¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00T°€ TIVEI40S HLNOA ~ poL 3deg Teic
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIuUd 000°106-59L~-1C
000 00°00G°T 000 00°0 0070061 SIMIHS~L SIITAANS ONILYEIL0 00€ 0FL-%9L-TC
0070 007 006§ 000 00°0 007 00§ SEITddNS ONILYYIAO 000°0FL=-%9L-T(
00'0 00°S2 0070 0070 0062 . dHOD S, NIAWMIOM 000 6TL-H9L-T(
00°0 00°GL 000 0070 00" SL NOILOYIYINGD ¥HAOTAWI ¥IIJ 000°GTL-$9L-TC
000 007000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T ATINOH AWIL-LU¥d SHEOYM 000 S0L-F9L-TC
TIY91d0S HINOX - F9L 3ds
60§ gz z8v et 00°'0 SLTLTIL 00°00Z'%T MIDD0S - £9L 3idsa TelC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥Ud 000 T06-E9L-T¢
0070 00°0GST 00°0 0070 00" 06T HSIYAd NON-$3ITd4NS OSNILVIIIO 00L 0B L-E£9L-T(
00°0 0070061 000 00°0 00°006°1 SNOISSEINOD-5IIT4dNS LY 0FL~-E9L-TC
0070 00°06€’2 00°0 0070 00°05€°Z SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONIIYEHEAO 00E€ 0FL-E9L-TC
1670¢C sz 8L’z 00°0 SLTLIL 00°006°€ SEITAANS ONILVIEA0 000 0FL-E9L-TC
0070 00°'002 000 000 00002 dHOD §, NIWMIOM 000 6TL-€9L-TC
000 00°00S 00°0 000 00006 NOILAFGIYLNOD ¥IROTAWT ¥OIA 000 GTL-€9L-T(
00°'0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 ATINOH HWIL-IY¥d SIOYM 000"G0L~-E9L-TC
¥3d000§ - £9L 3de
00°0 00'GL0’6 00°0 000 00°G6L0'6 SHYY90¥d SNAZILID ¥OINFS - 29, 3deg Te3c
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000 106-29L-1(
000 00°SL0'6 00°0 00°0 00°SL0'6 SEITA4NS ONILYITI0 000°0bL-29L-TC
SHY¥O0¥d SNEZILID WOINAS - ¢9L 3de
zz'z 90°91L°LT 000 v6°'6C9 0G 9pE‘8C ’ SHYYo0dd WIMS - 9L 3dea Tesc
6702 90°8bp ‘2 0070 v6° 629 00°5L0’¢E FONYNILNIYW/ SUIvdad 0007 0£6-19L~-T¢
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHUA 000 106-19L~-T¢(
00°0 00°000°‘2 0070 0070 00'000°¢2 SHEIT4dNS ONILYYHAO 000 0FL~-T9L~-TC
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 000 0C00¢ dHOD S, NANMHOM 000 6TL-T9L-TC
00°0 00°0G9'T 00°0 00°0 00°059'1 NOILNEGINLNOD ¥HACTARI ¥DId 000 GTIL-T9L-TC
0070 00°12€'12 00°0 00°0 oo-tze’te ATYNOH IWIL-IYVA SIOVM 000°G0L-T9L-T(
SWYY90dd WIMS - 19, 3de
000 0070 000 00°0 0070 ONULSNOD/NOTLISINODY ALITIOVA - 95L adag 1RIC
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SINIWIACYAWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-9GL-T(
saaniTpuad:
GNONd ONILYIEdO TYIIANID - 10T pur
azisn (TYIRIONEY) TYRION (FSYAIOAA) (TYIRIONEGY) TYRION 139008 QIANANY NOILAI¥0SEA AIGHON
1904 % HONVTIYE 0Z0Z/T€/TT HINOW 0z02/1€/21 12-0202
ATEYTIVAY 04 ALIAILOY FONYTIVE dLX

0C¢02/1T€/2T SNIGNI QOoI¥dd

drysumo], seuwoy] :¢€

d4dIdq :aes



L0'8T b6 8BZZ'T E1°62 90°1LT 00°005'T dWOD S, NIWHIOM 000 6TL-0LL-TC
bE" 1Y LT 112 00°G8 £8°8V1 00°09¢ NOILNEIWLINOD WIXOTIWI NOISNIAJ 000" 8TL-0LL-TC
0070 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ INNODOY SONTAYS HLTVAH 050°9TL-0LL-T(
00°0 00°'0 0070 0070 0070 FONYMNSNI HLITYIH 000 °9TL-0LL-T(
98" LL F6°90T°1 65°6€C 90°€68'¢ 00°000°G NOILNYIYINOD ¥HAROTAWE ¥OId 000°STL-0LL-TC
66°ZLT (p8°#60'T) 00°0¢€¢ P8 ¥6G°C 00°00G‘T TYIYOLINYL SIDYM 000 ZTL-0LL-TC
16°8L b0 ¥68°21 88°LTIT'Z 96°G0T 'LV 00700009 ATYN0OH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOVM 000°G60L-0LL-TC
e 1Y ZL6GL'T b2 80L 82 0%Z'T 00°000°¢€ ATHAOH FAWIL-TIAd SIOYM 00T H0L=-0LL-TC
© IDONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILYME4O - Qrf 3ds
0€°§ €0°21v’'2 00°0 L6°VET 00 LFS'2 TIVIAITION - 69, 3daQ Te3C
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIYG 000°T06-69L-T(
66°€G £0°GTT 00°0 L6 FET 00°06¢ SHEITJ4NS ONILY¥EJ0 000 0bL-69L-TC
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00" LE dWNOD S, NHRYIOM 000 6TL-69L-T(
000 00°091 00°0 000 007091 NOILNEI¥LNOD ¥HAOTJWI ¥OIZ 000°GTL-69L-TC
00°0 0070012 00'0 00°0 00°00T’¢ ATINOH AWIL-IY¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-63L-T(
TIVIAITION - 694 3de
86T 00°LEE’S 00°0 0082t 00°G9% ‘9 : AIEHOYY - 89, 3deg Te3C
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 SNOINYTIIADSIN 000°966-89L-T(
0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 9NIHSITENd ¥ SNILNIUA 000°106-89L-TC
0070 00°006°T 00'0 0070 00°006'T SIMIHS-I SIITAdNS ONILVEHEJO 00£ 0bL-83L-TC
0821 00°2ZL8 0070 007821 00°000'T SIITdNS ONILYYIAO 000 0FL-83L-TC
0070 0069 0070 000 00769 dWOD S, NIWNTIOM 000" 6TL-89L-TC
000 007002 00'0 0070 007002 NOILNETIWLNOD ¥HAOTINE ¥OIJ 000" GTL-89L-TC
00°0 00°00¢g’€ 00°0 0070 00°00€’€ ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°60L-89L-TC
IMIHOYY - 8gL 3de
67°0 16°688°G 00°0 60°6¢ 00°G16°S . TIVELENSYE - L9¢ 3dag Te3C
000 0070 00°'0 000 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000°T06-L9L-TC
000 00°06€’T 00°0 000 00°06€'T SIYIHS~L $AITddNS ONILVEAJO 00€°0FL~-L9L-TC
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SEIT4dNS ONILYHIJO 000 0FL~L9L~TC
670 £9°68 0070 LE'O 00706 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-L9L-TC
16°0 96°22¢ 00°0 0" ¢ 007622 NOTLNETULNOD ¥IXOTARE ¥DId 000 GTL-L9L-T(
z8°0 ze'gee’e 000 89°9¢ 00°06zZ°¢ ATINOH AWIL-19Yd SHAOYM 000°G0L-L9L~TC
TIYELANSYE - 9. 3ds
00°0 00°088°L 0070 00°0 00°088°L AEMO0H ¥00TA/SOINITO HLOCA - 99, 31deg Teic
000 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIWA 000" 106-99L-TC
00°0 00°000'T 000 000 00°0006°T SIYIHS-I SIIT4dNS ONILYYIAO 00£°0FL-99L-T(
00°0 00°008 000 00°0 007008 SAITdNS DONILVYIIJ0 000" 0FL-89L~-T(
00°0 00708 0070 0070 0008 drH0D S NIRMIOM 000 6TL-99L-T(
000 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ NOILOSIYINOD ¥IAOTANI ¥OId 000°STL-99L-TC
000 00°00L’S 00'0 000 00°00L’S ATYNOH AWIL-19¥d SIOYM 000°60L-99L-1(
AZMOOH ¥0O0Td/SOINITD HLNOA - 99. ade
zZ8°b¢C 09°v82'L 00°0 0F 'S0V ‘T 00°069°6 TIYEL40S 170aY -~ 9L 3dad TR3IC
saanitpusd:
Y dNAJ ONILYIAdO TYIANID - T0T pur
agsn (TYWIONTY) TYRION (FSYAYOAQ) ISYAYONI (TYRIONEY) TYIRION 135409 AIANIANY NOILAIHOS3A ¥IAGHAN .
19049 % FONYTIYE 0202/1€/21 HINOW 0202/1€/21 12-0202
ATAYTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE QLA

0¢0c/TE€/CT SNIANIT QOoI¥dd

drysumo], sewoy] :¢

J44IEa -aes



v €Z 19°0¢ 0070 6£°6 00 0¥ ' dHOD S NIWHIOM 000 6TL-9LL-TC
v0°2S 96°L¥ 00°0 ¥0" 2§ 007001 NOIINEIYINOD YIAOTAWA ¥OIJ 000" GTL~-9LL-TC
88" 8¢ 96901 0070 £€°089 00°05L'T ATYNOH AWIL-IYYd SIOYM 000°G0L=-9LL-TC
NIVML - 9L 3d:
¥8°9 00°809°LT 000 00°262'1 007006 ‘8T dWYD A¥A - 6L 3dsa TeaC
96 ¢v1 (00" Z6€) 00°0 00°262'71 00006 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000" T06-GLL-T(
00°C 00°09L'T 0070 00°0 00°09L'T SAITA4NS DNIIVEEAO 000 0FL-SLL-T(
0070 007912 00°0 00°0 00912 dWOD S NIRIIOM 000 6TL-GLL-T(
0070 00°K2T'T 00°0 00°0 0021’1 NOILNEIMINOD Y¥IAOTANI ¥OIJ 000 "GTL=GLL-T(
00°0 007006 %I 000 00°0 00°006°FT ATENOH- AWIL-IUYd SEOYM 000 G0L-GLL-T(
dWYD A¥a - GLo ads
v6- 12 0T 660°GT ZL'866°T 06°750°L 00°06T°2¢ SILNIAZ T¥IDAAS - boL 3deg Teac
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 TYINAY LIATI0L ITEY1d0d 000 0F6-FLL-TC
0zZ'0¢2 216661 007082 88" 706G 00°006°¢c ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000 T06-FLL-TC
00°0 00'00T’2T 0070 00°0 00°00T‘2T SIDIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000 LTIB-FLL-TC
068 00°LF9'T 0070 00" €61 00°008'T SEDIAYES QEILOVYINOD 000°0T8-%LL-TC
0070 00°062'T 000 00°0 00°082'1 MTYM/NOY MG ONILY¥EJO 0ST 0bL-bLL-TC
08°1b €L 65K 9 G6°£88 LZ2°0F9°F 00°00T°1T SAIT4dNS DNILYEIAO 000 0FL-FLL-TC
LGP LB 06T LL9 £1°6 007002 . dHOD S, NIWM¥OM 000 " 6TL-FLL-T(
01729 08°GL 58°'86S 0z vt 007002 NOILAGI¥MINOD YHAXAOTIWI ¥OId 000 STL-VLL-TC
110§ 86 9LE’T 6T 69L ZheT9’t 00°000°€ ATHNOH FWIL-I13¥d SIDYM 000 S0L-bLL~TC
SINIAE IYIDAAS - b 3de
00°0 00°808 00°0 00°0 00" 808 TIVEL00d O¥Id - TLL 3deg Teac
000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYG 000" T06-TLL-T(
0070 00°0S2 00°0 000 00052 SIITAANS SNILYHHEL0 000" 0FL-TLL-TC
0070 00°8 000 000 0078 dW0D §. NIWMIOM 000 6TL-TLL-TC
0070 000§ 00°0 00'0 00°06§ NOILAEIYLNOD YIAOTAWI ¥OId 000" STL-TLL-TC
0070 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00° 006§ XTINOH, ANIL~INYd SAOYM 000°60L-TLL-TC
TIVELOOd 9V¥Td - Tl 3de
21 SL £€6°CET'8S 12°908'9 LOT0CS‘GLT 00° €69 '€€¢ FONYNIINIYW ¥ SNOILVYIAO - 0LL 3deq Teac
88°9L po zZZh 'l 00°0 96°LTZL'Y 00°06T'9 AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TC
96°2S 18°8zZ¢'T 00°0 617960 T 00°5Z8°¢2 TYINTY INIWNAIN0I 00T 0b6-0LL-TC
11°9% pbTI8L 0070 957899 00°06F ‘T TYINAY LITIOL HT1EYL¥0d 000 0F6-0LL-TC
62" LG 2L°296°¢C vi 822 8T LEV'E 00°000'9 7404 TASIIA 3 SYD 00T " 8E6-0LL-T(
G8°19 €ereZeEv'e 0070 L9°Zv6°C 00°5LE°9 ASNIAXE FTDIHAA 000 " 8£6-0LL-T(
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SLNIWIAYOY FONYNILNIVH 000 9€6-0LL-T¢
GZ 1L ZS €S ’8T 98°2LF'T 87966 Sy 00°00G’%9 FONYNALNIYH/ SYIVdad 000 0€6-0LL-TC
20799 S0 VLT'6 LT GLE'T G6°G28 LT 00°000°LE ' SHAILITILA 000°'026-0LL~T(
96" 8L ZeTGT0'¢E 00°0 89 LVO'TT 00°€90°FT ALITIEYIT TYEANAD HONYENSNI 000'0T6-0LL-TC
L6201 (L9°62) 0V L8 L9°620'1T 00°000°1 SNOILYDINNWMWOD SSATIUIM 001°068-0LL-T(
VG G9 LB 9TS 01821 £17€86 00°006'T INOHAZTIL 000 068-0LL-TC
ST 50T  (T0°0GT'T) 000 10°068°8¢ 00°00L7LZ SADIAYES JILOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T(
218 S 66€°€E 00°'F 9% 00€ 00°00L'¢E S3IITA4NS ONILYE3E0 000 0FL-0LL~TC
00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 NOIIYSNIAWOD INIWXOTAWIND 000 TZL-0LL~TC
saanytpuad:
ANOJ ONILY¥IJO TYEANIO - 101 pur
aasn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYTIOIA) ASYHAYONI (TYINIONEY ) TYWION 199009 dIANIWY NOILdId2Sad AIIWAN ©
1509 % AONYIVE 0Z02/T€/2T HINOW 0202/1€/21 12-020¢C
ATEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONYTIYE QLA :

020zZ/1€/2T SNIANZE Q0Id3d

drysumo] seuoy], :¢€

qdaIdaq fIes



ZE° V0T 2L L00 96T (b9 26L°8T) (ZL°096’'50¢€) (00 €66 61T} SEYALIGNIAXT 3 SHANIAZE J0 It
GG S5 S9 €0V ‘bLT 80°6€L'FT SE°616'2hE 00°€2€’L19 ) SEMALIANAAXT TYLC
66" L LE'TTY '0€ER Py 9b6°S £9°86€°LE 007 0LL L9V SANNIATY TYLC
1aNAd ONILVYEAO TYHdANdD - 10T pur
GG GG GO E0V 'FLT B0 6EL'FC GE 616°2hE 007 €TELTY STUNLIANIIXT TYIC
60"GT 8T°6LT'ET 0070 z8°09¢€‘e 0G 09 ‘S NIYJL - 9,, 2adsq Teac
09°VpT LB E6E’6 000 £1°909°1 00°000°TT AYTINO TYLIdYD 000 0L6=3LL-TC
00°0 00°06G<¢ 000 00°0 00°06¢ TInd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-9LL~TC
Z5°0 LO" L8V T 0070 €621 00°006°¢C FONYNAINIYR/ SYIvdTd 000 0€6~9LL-T(
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ? ONILNIYd 000°106-9LL-TC
saanytpuady
aNnd ONIIVYIdO TYdANID - I0T PUur
aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWNION (4SYAID0AQ) FSYAUONI (TYWIONEY) TYRION 139008 dIANINY NOILAI¥DSHd MIGHAN ©
19049 % FONYTYd 0202/1€/2T HINOKW 0z0z/1¢e/2T 12-020¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥od XLIAILOY FONYTYE QLX

020Z/1€/21T SNIANA QOI¥dd

drysumo] sewoylL :¢
JdaIdq axes



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 21%, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Governot/DHHS order on sports

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: With the extension of the “pause” all sports have been
delayed until December 2 1% where they will be evaluated again to see if we can start. We
have delayed our programs until then, this will make the next session of sports a
challenge and we are working on how that will layout once we have an official start state
to go from.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None
ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 21%, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Winter Wonderland Event Report

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As you are all aware due to the COVID Pandemic we
were not allowed to operate the train this year which resulted in us canceling the Haunted
and Christmas Train events. Not wanting to just give up and do nothing we sat down and
figured out a way we could hold and event at Roberts Park where people could stay in
their cars and enjoy Christmas Lights. The Thomas Township Winter Wonderland Event
was born and it was also very successful. The event had a $7,761 profit! Last year’s
Christmas Train event had just $7,267 in revenue before expenses so this event was
actually more profitable!

Revenue Expenses
Donations $6,345.48 Labort $1,325
Sponsors  $5,450.00 New Generators $2,252
Decorations $200
Gas $65
Flyers 5194
$11,795.48 TOTAL $4,034 TOTAL

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 21, 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Lynda Thayer, Nature Center Coordinator

AGENDA TOPIC: Saginaw Community Foundation Grant Application Approval

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In order to support the development of the Nature Center
Building, we are pursuing a grant through the Saginaw Community Foundation. The
grant request is for $125,000 to support reconstruction of the building interior and
development of display areas. This grant has no match requirement that we need to meet.
The grant was written with the support and guidance of the SCF staff and [ am asking for
your permission to apply for this grant through the Saginaw Community Foundation.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: approve/deny/table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by seconded by
to approve the application for a grant through the Saginaw
Community Foundation in the amount of $125,000.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 21% 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Park Reports

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Roethke Park: None

Roberts Park: Winter Wonderland Event

Day Parlk: None

Community Park: None

Nature Preserve: Wolgast is working on flood repairs under the building. They have
used floating dock sections to reach under building and have removed all the old wood
already. They should be done in three to four weeks. Schark Plumbing and Heating as
ordered the furnaces and will be installing them upon arrival. No word on the grant yet,
hopefully the January date is still a go to receive the money.




